

ACADEMIC PROFILE

Name	ANEESH V A		
Designation	Assistant Professor		
Office Address	Department of Electrical & Electronics Engineering GEC Barton Hill, Kunnukuzhy, Thiruvananthapuram-695035		
Resi. Address	Bhadra Deepam, SRA-45, Prabhakar Lane Kudappanakunnu. P. O, Thiruvananthapuram-695043		
Phone (Office)	04712300485		
Resi.	0471-2731115		
Mobile	6238982557		
Email	aneevenugopal@gmail.com		
Academic Qualifications			
Degree	College	University	
B. Tech - Electrical & Electronics Engineering (2004-2008)	Mar Athanasius College of Engineering, Kothamangalam	MG	
ME- Control & Instrumentation (2011-2013)	Anna University Regional Centre, Coimbatore	Anna University Chennai	
ISC (2002-2004)	ST. Thomas Residential School, Thiruvananthapuram	CISCE	
ICSE (2012)	ST. Thomas Residential School, Thiruvananthapuram	CISCE	
Career History			
From - To	Name of the Post	Institution	Category
13/08/2021-Till date	Assistant Professor	Government Engineering College, Barton Hill, Tvm.	Teacher
16/07/2019-12/08/2021	Assistant Professor	Government Engineering College, Idukki	Teacher
18/05/2017-15/07/2019	Assistant Engineer	KSEBL	Engineer

25/04/2016-17/05/2017	Sub Engineer	KSEBL	Engineer
06/12/2012-13/04/2016	Assistant Professor	VKCET, Kollam	Teacher
27/07/2009-19/11/2011	Lecturer	SHM EngineeringCollege, Kadakkal.	Teacher
Areas of Academic Interest			
1. Control system, Power system, Electrical Machines			
Industrial Training			
Statutory training in Electrical Generation, Transmission and Distribution with KSEBL			
Declaration			
I declare that the foregoing information is true to the best of my knowledge and belief.			
NAME: Aneesh V A Date: 22/10/2021		Digital Signature	

